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The Chicero Fortece wes irst usec by the Inclens, It was psart
of their traede rcute from the Illinois Rlver to Lake Yichirean. When Father
Vierquette end Louis Joliet passed through it in 1673, Joliet thoucght =
cenel - possibly for cnly 3 v*lﬂ* - would rrestly recduce the hardship.

Le Selle, some yesrs later, estimasted the cansl woulc hesve to be zbout
10C miles lonr, Tor years it wes cebeted how the Illinols Territory could
be opened with & weterway to the Mississipei.

In 182¢ the State cf Illinois determined to é1r & canal from Lake
Michigan cdown the Chicsro Fiver, through the Portage into the LesPlaines
River anc on to the Illinois Elver.The site of Chicego wes lgld out and
lots g2lone the Rlver were sold to finance the project, when the last of
the Indiens left the area in 1%36, wcrk on the csnal tegan., Yany Irish
Immigrents hed come teo find work, anc were hired to co the digging, There
were no hrull-dczers or steam shovels 1t wgs hanc-clagine-,

Cemns were set up along the censzl route to house the men hirec for
thls back-breeking work, Tne hardships, the mosquitcs, the cisease, the
feucing ané fighting that were the deily exverienc g these men is part
of our history. The Catholic Church tried to repgwmf Jfiese men on the frontler,
Rishoo ®Brute of Vincennes wrote tc & friend in 1385

"V, Plunkett hes set cut for the I1ligo¥s™Cansl, Joliet, etc,

2EC miles, where the lzborers are c{i™M® cf malignant fever

end the other priest coulé not NFNRNthem gll, 1¢ cdied in

three days."
Fether John Francis Plunkett wes the fiNstgdsstor of Vill County. Ee bepgan
to tulld e church in whet was the hepgnM™t of the city of Joliet on the
Ces Pleines River., The parish was Cwll®» St.Patrick's,

Tn 18L3 tke diocese of qicseho wes formedé, & cut-off from Vincennes,
Five years leter the IllinoligglgNizen Casnal wes finished enc the first
beet ssilec the full lencrth ANY Cenal from Chicero to La Salle, It was
Metropoliten Chice~c even th{n.,N As trhe hichways tocay cearry commerce znd
commuters, the Cenzl ocogReUN{Je area to new merkets ané new industries by
linking Chiceso and JciiePmanc Cttews end the growing ciftles zlong the
route.,

“re construction” of reilrcacs in Illincis fcllowed thke Canal con-
struction. Ry 1856 ten lines were soing in to Chicego. Agriculture and
mining enéd forestry cdrew settlers from meny lends. The Ci¥il War brought
a8 boorm in its wske., Ponulation rocse, ECOhln were mrr*“g meney. Ané in
Joliet perents were ghle to think of the ecucetion of tkeir chilcdren.

St P8 Church *rﬁ “ﬁvq tuilt on the rluff cverlcoking the
Tes fleines ® 3 Exghangq (Jeffersen}), To it was sdded
£ Convent Tor ~r vho came in 1865 to tesch tre children.
Ther kE~cé as many tre Church bassement, Grecually enrollwent
bassn to drep off ¢® tke brsement Trecema unhealthy, and
when one of tre 8 e rest were recellec. It was 1880. Fatherhdf,
Powar was lookings Sisters.
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On August 30, 1880 Heverend Mother Teress Dease came herself from
Toronto to Joliet with 3 oisters: Mother Gonzegs Gelliven, Mother Dosithea
Gibney, and Sister Lidwins Doyle. After & week in Joliet she returned end
sent out 4 more Sisters: Sisters Agnes McKenne, Bathilde McBrady, Angels
Lynn and Amelia Hurley.

These women and their successors set & marvelous pace for IBVM
education in the United States, Besides conducting 2 psrochial school for
boys and girls, they gave Joliet 1ts first Acedemy for girls, chegrtered
under & general law of the Stete of Illinois, Nov.6, 1882. In 1892 it
was sccredited with De Kslb Normel, end in 1903 with the University of
I1linois at Urbens.

bmid meny sacrifices, the Sisters purchased lend on the corner of
Cass and Ottawa 2nd built their own Academy in 1883, It was & boerding
school as well s a day school, ard 2 Convent for the Sisters who later
served in other perishes &s well. The Sisters endesred themselves to the
greteful peoovle of Joliet end projected en imege of IBVM thet we struggle
todey to emulste: compsssion and concern for our s*udents, quelity education,
Loretto hospitelity end graciousness.

For 38 yesrs Loretto Sisters lsboréd % -Tollet until the steedy
increase of students required supplementing . -e staeffs with lay teschers.
In 1207 45 nuns were there conducting 4 schouls. In 1913 they were asked
to eccept still snother. They did accepv New pestors begen insisting on
all religious for their schools. When cthe Sisters offered to share the
work with another Community this was 1i0“ ccepteble, so they made plens
to leave Joliet. ©t.Mary's hcader  eni property were bought by the
Archdiocese of Chicego. The money reclized was used to help the struggling
IBVM foundations gt Englewood snd Yoodlawn in Chicego.

In 1892 Reverend Per~uw~ivd P, Murray invited the Lsdles of Loretto
to Englewood. This seétion c~iginelly the Town of Lske, hed been snnexed
in 1889 to the City of Cn.~szo. Fsther Murray's first building wes s
2-story brick buildins wlth school rooms on the first floor snd Church on
the second. The firzt steff for St.Bernsrd's School included: Mother
Christine McCeuslend, Si.ter St.Roque Canty, principel, Sister Aldegonde
MeCann, Sis ter Angelica Comerford, Sister Bertha Martin. The Sisters lived
in 8 1ittle house on Stewert Avenue west side, until they built Loretto
Convent gt €541 Stewart in 1896,

In 1895 the new St.,Bernerd's Church was begun - very pretentious
with & porte cochére on the 66th St. entrsnce. Fether Murrey, with silk het
and frock cost, wes "beloved by his people, respvected by his neighbors."”

He wes en Irish gentlemen; used a cene on his walks sbout the neighborhood.

He wes & good friend to the nuns, end would spend time with them on Seturdey
evenings in the Community Room of the Convent. HHis 2 dreams were zccomplishc

when he had "Loretto Nuns for the School snd Hotel Dieu Nuns for the Hospitel

Hgspjtalers of St.Joseph ceme to the perish in 1903 to found St.Bernard's
Hospitel.
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St.Bernard's High School begen in 1893 when the 8th grade greduste:
(7 in number) begged Sister st.Roque to tesch them high school. She diad
teach them for 4 yeers. Then she asked the Community to send someone else
to continue 1t. Sister Athsnssis Quinliven wes sent and the High School
was moved into the Convent., It was still celled St.Bernerd's High School
in 1911. A Guest Book from the year 1926 hes Loretto hcademy printed in
the front. By 1927 the name Loretto appeered in the stone over the doorway
of the new high school building.

1927 elso sew the opening of Loretto Branch Novitiste on Harverd
Avenue in St,Bernesrd's Psrish. konsignor John F. Ryen, second paestor of
St .Bernard's, gave the IBVM the use of the bullding until 1933 when &
perish Lyceum wes built on the spot. The Novitiete was moved to Woodlewn
~and finaslly to Wheaton in 1946,

In 1896 Reverend J.B.€onnslly, S.J. pastor of St.Mery's Pesrish in

Sault Ste.Marie, Michigan, invited us to teach in his pesrochiel schobdl.
In response seven Sisters were sent: Mother Gonzege Gsllivan, Mother

Stenislesus Liddy, Sisters St.Michsel ¥Furohy, Germens Opelt, Agnes Ulrm,
Euvhrosyne Herrington, Isebel Devlin, Frencis Corzorsn, and Sebastisn Ede,
Mother Gonzaga was reczlled because of ill-hezlt~ <nd Mother Stanislaus
became the Superior. They were eventuslly hovs.d in the Bishop's Palece
behind the perochizl school. It wes sn expe:i-:n:e of poverty and close
querters for they had 2 boerders with thex *h= first yeer. _=

In 1899 the Sisters moved into th:ir new Loretto Acedemy where
for 86 years they offered girls & queTlity educetion snd developed Loretto
Spirit thet Sault Ste.Msrie will neve. forget. .

From 1944-1955 the hcademn; .es open for high school boys elso
to meet the needs of the city. Tie diocese bought the building in 1955
and built & new Convent for t.a. Sisters on Maple Street.

In 1905 Mother Seva,hins Dwyer, Superior of Loretto €onvent,

Englewood, wes able to -~ecure premission from Heverend Mother Ignatie Lynn
go begin the bulldins cf an hAcademy in the Woodlewn srea of Chicego.
Reverend Cyril Kehoe, J.tarm. (formerly of Niasgare Fells, Ont., acquainfed
from childhood with B\, nephew of our >ister Martins Shreenen) wes her
chief 2dvisor in selecting the site. Mother Seraphins hed meny friends to
encourage and help her. Mr, Merle, whose daughters hsd been tzught by
Mother Serephins 2t Loretto-Nisgera, offered to pey the interest on any
money sne borrowed until things were on their wey. <~fether Bernard Murrey,
pastor of St.Bernard's Perish in Englewood, urged her to go ehesd. In fact
he turned the first sod for the buillding. There were msny others who
asslsted Mother Seraphins snd she never wented the Sisters to forget their
benefactors. She was a womsn of great fzith snd doubtless & pleasing
personelity.

St.Cyril's College wes in its infency &lso, end the Carmelite
priests did 211 they could to get the new hcasdemy estezblished neerby.
From the courses offered in & 1907 brochure it seemed more like & College

then en Acedery.
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Mother Serephine Dwyer wes apoointed Superior of the first fdoodlewn
Community: Sisters Auvgusts McCerten, De Seles Hanehoe, Theodosie Sweeney,
hquinss Dunne, Scholestice McTague, fidelis Brown, Rite Doyle. Llhey moved
in in December 1905 end classes begen Jeanuery 1906. In September 1906 the
following Sisters jJoined them: Mother Catherine O'Connor, Mother Angels Lynn,
Sisters Demetris MeGann, Estelle Nolan, St.Thomss McArdle, St.Clsre McRachen,
Francesce Berrett, Hermes McPhelen, Mery Thurston, Frederica Preece.

In 1909, st the urging of Fether Kenhoe, the IBVM sent 4 teachers
to open the school for Reverend Timothy O'Sulliven 2t St.Bride's. The Sister:

lived st Woodlawn and cormuted by streetcar until 1920 when 8 resldence was
provided by Reverend Williem Lynch the second psstor of St.Bride's.

In 1924 the IBVM provided a staff for St.Cyril's parochial school.
The Sisters lived at Loretto Acedemy in Woodlawn.

In 1930 Reverend Williem McNemere, formerly of St.Bride's, essked
for Sisters to steff his new school in St.Adrian's Perish. No Convent was
provided there until 1953. The Sisters commuted fr> 23 years in all weasther,
bv streetcsr. For the first few years the staff 1l'.e¢d at Englewood, but

eventuelly moved to Woodlmwn.

In 1949 Reverend Bernard L.Gordon inv:t:3 IBVM to steff his new
school in Phoenix. The seme yeer Reverend ™niel Twomey invited us to
his new school in Sacrsmento.

In 1953 Reverend fdward . Boyle irvited us to Northleske, Il.

In 1954 Reverend Cloir Res. 4 invited us to Detroit, Mi.

In 1955 Reverend JAeswi« Bennon invited us to Carmiche#l, Ca.
In thet same year th. "igh school Loretto Secremento opened its doors.

In 1961 Reverend 7*1'iam Bennett invited us to Western Springs.
In 1967 Heverev” ( &u Swllivw., 1nvited us to Carol Streem.
In 1975 Reverenu 344ﬁ M. Kane  Velcomed us to Oak Lawn.
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